
From: 	 Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
CC: 	 Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 3/7/2011 12:35:19 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: today's 4:00- could we move it to 5 or cancel? 

Agreed 

From: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 10:35 AM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Cc: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Subject: FW: today's 4:00- could we move it to 5 or cancel? 

DP 

At&A, PAirvin,[ikcivin„SclieL 

Fi.rst. Asst.. 	Attorv\..et1 
Anezcvuci 

(002) 5-14-751R 

C'eLL: (00:2) y--- -21-50R')/- 

From: Evans, John (USAAZ) 3 
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 10:29 AM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Cc: Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ) 
Subject: today's 4:00- could we move it to 5 or cancel? 

BP has asked for a 4:00 p.m. telcom on two issues regarding the Terry case. There is a request from S1 for a written 
report on the Terry matter and second is a congressional from Grassley on the Terry case. BP is sending the materials 
for our review and possible redaction. Bob, Liza, Jesse and I will review the materials and discuss what might need to 
be redacted. If we could do the tel corn as soon as the BP call is over, I would appreciate it. 

John R. Evans 
Criminal Chief 
Southern Arizona Office 
District of Arizona 
405 E. Congress Street Suite 4800 
Tucson, AZ. 85701-5040 
Ph: 520.620.7514 
Fax: 520.620.7320 
Blackberry: 520.269.9871 
john.evans2(cD,usdoj.gov  
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